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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education ﬂl/ A\‘

From: Thomas W. Taylor, Superintenden% chools . %7

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 9743.2, Provide Roof Inspection and Repair Services

at Various Facilities—Extension

[ 1 Information [X] Action

Superintendent Recommendation:
The superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve Bid No. 9743.2, Provide Roof
Inspection and Repair Services at Various Facilities—Extension

This is a request to exercise the first of four available extensions of the annual contract to provide roof
inspection and repair services at various Montgomery County Public Schools facilities. It is recommended
that the Board of Education approve this contract for one year through December 5, 2025.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted in the amount of $1,500,000 to provide roof inspection
and repair services at various Montgomery County Public Schools facilities through Bid. No. 9743.2;
now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts will be awarded to the most responsive
and responsible bidders, meeting specifications as follows:

9743.2 Provide Roof Inspection and Repair Services at Various
Facilities—Extension
Responsible Office: Office of Facilities Management—Division
of Maintenance and Operations

Awardees: (See note)
Cole Roofing Company Inc., Baltimore, Maryland

Interstate Corporation,* Gaithersburg, Maryland
Orndorff & Spaid, Inc., Beltsville, Maryland

Total $1,500,000
* Denotes Minority-, Female-, or Disabled-owned Business

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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